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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive
Woodmead, Sandton, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620

Reg No: 1994/004226/07

Vat No: 4670144973

Buyer: Woolworths (Pty) Ltd

Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC)
2 Railway Road

Montague Gardens

Western Cape 7441

Requested Date:  2023-12-27 Customer PO
item number . . ; cmmoz_ﬁmn: :
101252 Jameson Select Reserve 12x750ml 43% 13.7500

w.uﬁrm:n _wm”wm_w
Bank: ABSA
Account No: RERFTETI86
Branch 632005

Page 1 of 1
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Consignee:

Woolworths WCellar - Western Cape (DC)
2 Railway Road

Montague Gardens

Western Cape 7441

Buyer's VAT: 4550102216
63193429
UoM
CA 44.00
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Unit Selling Price

' ZAR

420.31
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Signature:
Date:
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Total VAT
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30 Days from
statement 1.0%

VAT | Total Amount

32,199.55 214,663.68
' fotalincluding

32,199.55 246,863.23

RECEIVING
09 JAN 2024




Mandatory safety shoes/reflector vest required on all LR Operations

From: Supplier Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:25 PM
To! Junaid Pualse <junaid@Irsa.co.za>; Brent Loubser <Brent.loubser@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: Woolworths Western DC PO 68193429

Hi

| take it this should be for next week. Please check.

Mandatory safety shoes/reflector vast required on all LR Operations

week Day Ref # DC DC- Discipline Date

Slot

Supplier Code Supplier

Tue-09-Jan

29 3 501147 3 | Montague - Long Life

09:30

Pernod-Ricard

From: Junaid Pualse <junaid@lrsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, lanuary 3, 2024 3:10 PM
To: Brent Loubser <Brent.Loubser@pernod-ricard.com>; Suppliar Orders <SupplierOrders@woolworths.co.za>

Subject: RE: Woolworths Western DC PO 68193429

~ This is an external mail. Please be careful when clicking on links or opening attachments.
rths.co.za or use the Phish Alert button in Outlook.

... Reportany suspicious activity to phishing@waooh

Good day,

{ trust you well.

T EE———————
WOOLWORTHE Wtﬂﬁr< CHAIN

MONTAGUE GARDENS
RECEIVING

09 JAN 2024







